From: Parson, Tammy L

To: Michelle Simmons

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC License Amendment: Additional Information is Needed
Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 4:40:10 PM

Attachments: October 2022 - Org Chart.pdf

T.Parson Training Documents.pdf

Hi Michelle,
My apologies for not sending these with the amendment request.
Please let me know if you require anything further.

Note: | had all my training in one file. Its more than you requested.

Best Regards,

Tammy L. Parson

Radiation Safety Officer | Dosimetry SME

Radiation, Explosives and Dangerous Goods Safety Team
Baker Hughes

T+1713879 2659 | M +1713 208 2920

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, or have been
inadvertently and erroneously referenced in the address line, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this
message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies
of the message.

From: Michelle Simmons <Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 2:32 PM

To: Parson, Tammy L <Tammy.Parson@bakerhughes.com>

Subject: NRC License Amendment: Additional Information is Needed

You don't often get email from michelle.simmons@nrc.gov. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of our organization. Do not click on any links or open
attachments from unexpected or unknown senders unless you can verify the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

I’m working on your request to be named RSO on NRC License No. 42-02964-01. In order
to continue my review of your request, some additional information. | need the following:

¢ a copy of an organization chart with positions demonstrating day-to-day oversight of
the radiation safety activities
o certificate of completion of a well logging RSO or authorized user’s course or an
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Baker Hughes Organizational Chart

Lorenzo Simonelli
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Baker Hughes

Maria Claudia Borras
Vice President
Oilfield Services & Equipment
Baker Hughes

Ye Zhuang
Vice President HSE
Oilfield Services & Equipment
Baker Hughes

Dylan Dailey

HSE Manager - Radiation, Explosives & Dangerous Goods

Oilfield Services & Equipment
Baker Hughes

Tammy Parson
HSE Specialist
Corporate Radiation Safety Officer

Baker Hughes
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Certificate of Completion
This is to certify that

Tammy Parson
Has successfully completed the 24-hour course of instruction in

Radiation Safety for Well Logging

for
Baker Atlas Radiation Safety Supervisors

As required by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission Rules and Regulations, Part 39.61(a) and (e),
The Texas Regulations for Control of Radiation (TAC Part 289.253) and
The Equivalent Rules and Regulations of the Agreement States

,“% = Wﬁl\ 30 Oct. 2008 J&kv\& NN

David E. Huber Art Salas
Radiation Safety Officer Instructor

2






Tammy Parson
Has successfully completed the 40 hour technical short course entitled
Radiation Safety Officer

June 13, 2011 — June 17, 2011

This certificate presented in Nashville, TN, June 17, 2011

By Nevada Technical Associates, Inc.

Approval codes for C.E. units are: ASRT 30.5 units: NVZ0146001, AAHP 32 units: 2008-00-005, ABIH 4.5 units: 08-1362

S R

Ron Thompson

Instructor

Certificate Number: 1307948401
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This is to Certify that

Tammy Parson

has successfully completed the course and examination required to be a

Radiation Safety Officer

For both Portable and Fixed Gauges

—

27t June 2013 -
Philip'G. Simpkin CRadP

Corporate Radiation Safety Officer
Pressure Pumping






Tammy Parson

Has successfully completed the technical short course entitled
Management of Personal Dosimetry
August 24, 2017 - August 25, 2017
This certificate presented in Las Vegas, Nv, on August 25, 2017

By Nevada Technical Associates, Inc.

Approval codes for CE units are: ASRT 30.5 units: NVZ143001, AAHP 32 units: 2008-00-005, ABIH 4.5 units: 08-1362

P. Andrew Karam PhD,CHP

Instructor






Certificate of Training

Awarded To

Tammy Parson

Recognizing completion of 5 days of specialized instruction in

Radiation Safety Program
Management

October 26, 2007

Presented By
Radiation Safety Academy

A Division of Dade Moeller & Associates
481 North Frederick Avenue, Suite 302
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20877

AAHP has awarded this course 32 Continuing Education Credits, 2006-00-016
ABIH has awarded this course 4.5 CM Points, CM Approval #07-547
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| Ray Johnson, MS, PE, FHPS, CHP
Vice President, Training Programs
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Certificate of Training

Awarded To

Tammy Parson

Recognizing completion of 4 hours of specialized instruction in

Fundamentals of Radiation
Safety

October 2C. 2007

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







equivalent course that meets the logging supervisor criteria specified in Appendix F of
this NUREG.

Please submit the additional information as soon as possible. As soon as | receive it, | can
name you as the radiation safety officer. You may send the additional information as an
email attachment, but it must be in pdf format. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me.

Thanks,

Michelle R. Simmons

(Pronouns: she, her, hers)

Senior Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Materials Licensing Branch

Division of Radiological Safety and Security
Region IV

1600 East Lamar Blvd.

Arlington, Texas 76011

817-200-1590
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